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From: Lachance, Amy (EGLE)
To: Nelson, Maureen (EGLE)
Subject: FW: Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, et al. v Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 2:27:16 PM
Attachments: Facebook_561b4dd8-3ab4-4b3f-b5c7-9a2ab0fea5b2.png

Twitter_9169bdd3-701f-4e51-83c2-446163224372.png
29 - Plaintiff City of Livonia"s Motion for Reconsideration.pdf

FYI
 

From: Larsen, Zachary (AG) <LarsenZ@michigan.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 2:15 PM
To: Keatley, Aaron (EGLE) <KeatleyA@michigan.gov>; Oswald, Eric (EGLE)
<OswaldE1@michigan.gov>; Lachance, Amy (EGLE) <LACHANCEA1@michigan.gov>; Philip, Kris
(EGLE) <PHILIPK@michigan.gov>; Krisztian, George (EGLE) <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Cc: Manning, Peter (AG) <ManningP@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, et al. v Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality
 
The City of Livonia filed a motion for reconsideration in the Oakland County
Water Resources Commissioner case today, separate from the other Plaintiffs. 
 
The gist of the City’s argument is that they believe the Court erred on the
Revenue Bond Act issue because the Court held that “nothing in the rules require
plaintiffs to charge back its customers for the improvements” when the Revenue
Bond Act (MCL 141.121(1)) does require those expenses to be included in the
rates.  But the Court also rejected the Plaintiffs’ claim on the broader ground that
it would “lead the conclusion that any regulation which leads to increased costs . .
. runs afoul of MCL 141.129.”  So, even if the Court was mistaken on the first
issue, it does not matter because the Court rejected their argument for other
reasons as well.
 
It is not clear yet whether the City’s filing of this motion—without DWSD,
GLWA, and Oakland County—indicates a rift or difference in approach by the
Plaintiffs in responding to the Court’s ruling or instead a strategy of having each
Plaintiff address discrete issues on reconsideration.  Plaintiffs have until next
Friday, August 16, to file their motions for reconsideration, so time will tell.
 
We do not have a right to respond to this or any other motion for reconsideration.
 Only if the Court requests it will a response be required.
 
Sincerely,
 
Zach Larsen
Assistant Attorney General
Michigan Department of Attorney General
Environment, Natural Resources, & Agriculture Division
6th Flr, G. Mennen Williams Bldg.
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525 W. Ottawa St.
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-7664
 
From: Smyser, Brenda <BSmyser@ci.livonia.mi.us> 
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Larsen, Zachary (AG) <LarsenZ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Fisher, Mike <MFisher@ci.livonia.mi.us>
Subject: Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, et al. v Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached Plaintiff City of Livonia’s Motion for Reconsideration which I
am emailing to you at the request of Chief Assistant City Attorney Michael
Fisher.
 
Thank you,
 

 #LoveLivonia

Brenda Smyser
Program Supervisor 
City of Livonia | Law Department
(734) 466-2521 
BSmyser@ci.livonia.mi.us 
www.ci.livonia.mi.us

Families, Neighborhoods, Central Location                                                  

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If the reader of the message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and/or reply to this e-mail message. Thank you.
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